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Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>

Call
6 messages

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:37 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

Hi Damon,

I wanted to have a call tomorrow (Tuesday) at 11:30.

Does that work for you?

Let me know.

Thanks.

-- 

Jason McCrea
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3672

          

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:40 PM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>

Likely; i have a standing call at 11 which should be our by then.  About which project?

From: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:37 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>
Subject: Call
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:42 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

Hi Damon,

I wanted to reach out about the Hollywood Wilcox Project.

Mindy and I will call at 11:30.

Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:47 PM
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To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>

ok - is there an agenda that i can prepare for?

From: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:42 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>
Subject: Re: Call
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:56 PM
To: Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com>

I don't think there is a need to prepare; I wanted to update you on some recent developments and a resulting request.
[Quoted text hidden]

Damon Mamalakis <damon@agd-landuse.com> Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 5:59 PM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>

ok

From: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:56 PM
[Quoted text hidden]
 
[Quoted text hidden]
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